
Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 2025 Annual Security Review Process
Conor Goddard <CGoddard@qia.ca> Tue, Jan 28, 2025 at 3:03 PM
To: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, "Perrin, Lauren" <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>, "Keim, Andrew"
<andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello,

 

QIA is not able to support Baffinland’s request to waive the ASR process and intends to follow the terms of
the QIA-Baffinland Commercial Lease.

Please don’t hesitate to contact the undersigned, should you have any further questions.

 

Regards,

 

 

ᑳᓄ  ᒐᑖᑦ / ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨ  ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᔭᕆᓕᒃᓂᒃ ᐊᒪᓗ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᕐᒃᒥᒃ 

Conor Goddard / Manager of Project Compliance and Monitoring
cgoddard@qia.ca / 867.975.8385

ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᖏᑦ
Qikiqtani Inuit Association
1.800.667.2742
ᓱᑲᑦᑐᒃᑯᑦ / Fax : 867.979.1643
www.qia.ca

 

 

 

 

From: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: January 20, 2025 12:38 PM
To: Perrin, Lauren <Lauren.Perrin@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Keim, Andrew <andrew.keim@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>;
Conor Goddard <CGoddard@QIA.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>; Abid Jan <abid.jan@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 2AM-MRY1325 2025 Annual Security Review Process

 

Good morning,
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